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R10-1159 Questions and Answers 

The deadline for submitting questions has passed. All questions and answers related to this RFP 

are published below. 

 

Equipment and Supplies and Accessories: 

Question 

Are backpacks, duffle bags, tote bags, and fanny packs are included? 

Answer 

Backpacks, duffle bags, tote bags, and fanny packs may be included as value add items, however 

they are not within the scope listed on page 7 of Section 1 of the RFP, and therefore cannot be the 

bulk of a vendor's offer. 

 

Verifiable list price location 

Question 

For competitive reasons, we do not post our prices on our website. How can we verify our prices? 

Can we provide a link to our price sheet 

Answer 

Vendors may insert their pricing into Attachment B, provide an accessible link to the pricing, or 

otherwise provide their pricing in a way that is auditable and verifiable. 

 

(No Subject) 

Question 

Is it necessary to fill out and notarize proposal 16 & 17 if we're not located in NJ? 

Answer 

Vendors who intend to do business in New Jersey and Arizona must fill out the forms specific to 

those states as provided. Vendors who do not intend to do business in New Jersey or Arizona may 
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leave the forms specific to those states blank if they wish. 

 

I am not finding any info on actual product or services to quote 

Question 

I’ve reviewed all the attachments referencing Opportunity R10-1159 in BonFire in the links and all I 

am seeing are proposal forms, certification requirements, etc. All the typical admin forms for RFP 

submittals.   My questions is - what exactly am I bidding? There’s a “proposal due date” indicated 

of 11/10/23 but I am not finding any specifications on products anywhere….what am I missing? 

Answer 

The scope is described in RFP Section 1 on page 7. As stated on that page Region 10 is 

requesting vendors respond with their entire catalog related to that scope, as this RFP is for 

indefinite quantity/indefinite delivery of parks and recreation equipment and related services to the 

national Equalis membership. As such, we are not looking for specific products for one specific job. 

 

Price list for Catalog Discount option 

Question 

Please let me know each one is the price list form for: Catalog Discount option? Can you please 

send me a sample of what is needed on price list? thank you 

Answer 

The price list is meant to be flexible to be used however makes the most sense for your offering. 

Vendors should feel free to leave columns blank if they are not needed. As stated in Section 1 of 

the RFP under Pricing, pricing structures may be flexible as long as they are clear and auditable. 

 

 

 


